
EIOPA – Westhafen Tower, Westhafenplatz 1 - 60327 Frankfurt – Germany - Tel. + 49 69-951119-20; 
Fax. + 49 69-951119-19; email: info@eiopa.europa.eu site: https://eiopa.europa.eu/ 

 
 

       

EIOPA-BoS-18/358 

Host Member State Competent Authorities for the purposes of 
the Directive1 

 

Member State Name of the Authority Address of the Authority 

Austria Finanzmarktaufsichtsbehörde 

Financial Market Authority 

(FMA) 

Otto-Wagner-Platz 5 

A-1090 Vienna Tel: 00-43 1-249-59-0 

Fax: 00-43 1-249-59-5499 

www.fma.gv.at 

Belgium Financial Services and Markets 

Authority (FSMA) 

Congresstraat 12-14 

1000 Brussels 

Belgium 

Tel: 00-32-2 220 5832 

pensions@fsma.be 

www.fsma.be 

Bulgaria Financial Supervision 

Commission 

16 Budapeshta str.,  

1000 Sofia 

Bulgaria 

Tel : 00-359-2-9404-999 

Fax : 00-359-2-9404-606 

delovodstvo@fsc.bg 

www.fsc.bg 

Croatia Hrvatska agencija za nadzor 

financijskih usluga (HANFA) 

 

Croatian Financial Services 

Supervisory Agency (HANFA) 

Ulica Franje Račkoga 6 

10 000 Zagreb 

Tel.: +385 1 6173 200 

Fax: +385 1 4811 507 

www.hanfa.hr 

Cyprus Registrar of Occupational 

Retirement Benefit Funds – 

Ministry of labour, welfare and 

social insurance 

7 Byron Avenue, 

1465 Nicosia Cyprus 

Tel :+357-2240 1628 

Fax:+357-2267 2984 

www.msli.gov.cy/sid 

                                       
1
 *  The national legislation could provide for another Authority for certain issues regarding the supervision of occupational 

pensions. In this case the Authority in this Appendix will liaise with the relevant other Authority. 

mailto:info@eiopa.europa.eu
https://eiopa.europa.eu/
http://www.fma.gv.at/
http://www.msli.gov.cy/sid
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Czech Republic Czech National Bank Na Příkopě 28 

115 03 Praha 1 Czech Republic 

Tel: 00-420 224 411 111 

Fax: 00-420 224 412 404 

www.cnb.cz 

Denmark Finanstilsynet 

Danish Financial Supervisory 

Authority 

Gammel. Kongevej 74 A 1850 Frederiksberg C Denmark 

Tel: +45 3355 8282 

Fax: +45 33558200 

www.finanstilsynet.dk 

finanstilsynet@ftnet.dk (please send email att.: IMPE) 

Estonia Financial Supervision Authority Sakala Street 4 

15030 Tallinn Estonia 

Tel: +372 66 80 500 

Fax: +372 66 80 501 

notification@fi.ee www.fi.ee 

Finland Finanssivalvonta 

The Finnish Financial 

Supervisory Authority (FIN-

FSA) 

Snellmaninkatu 6 

P.O. Box 103 

FI-00101 Helsinki 

Finland 

Tel: 00-358-9 183 5339  

Fax: 00-358-9 183 5328  

kirjaamo@finanssivalvonta.fi 

www.finanssivalvonta.fi 

France France Autorité de Contrôle 

Prudentiel et de Résolution 

(ACPR)  

 

4 Place de Budapest 

CS 92459 

75436 PARIS CEDEX 09 

France 

Tel: +33 1 49 95 40 00 

Bibli@acpr.banque-france.fr 

acpr.banque-france.fr 

http://www.cnb.cz/
http://www.finanstilsynet.dk/
mailto:notification@fi.ee
http://www.fi.ee/
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Germany Bundesanstalt für 

Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht 

(BaFin) 

Abteilung VA 1 

Graurheindorfer Str. 108 

53117 Bonn 

Germany 

Tel: 00-49-228 4108-0 

Fax: 00-49-228 4108-1550 

poststelle@bafin.de 

www.bafin.de 

Greece Ministry of Labour, Social 

Security and Social Solidarity  

General Directorate for Social 

Security, Directorate of 

Supplementary and 

Occupational Insurance  

29 Stadiou Street, 10110 Athens, 

Greece 

Tel: 00 30 2131516029  

Fax: 00 30 2103368139 

intepagasf@ypakp.gr 

www.ypakp.gr 

Hungary Central Bank of Hungary 

Magyar Nemzeti Bank 

1054 Szabadság tér 9. BudapestHungary 

Tel:00-361-428-2600 Fax:00-361-429-8000 

info@mnb.hu 

www.mnb.hu 

Iceland The Financial Supervisory 

Authority 

Suðurlandsbraut 32 

108 Reykjavík Iceland 

Tel: +(354) 525 2700 

Fax: +(354) 525 2727 

www.fme.is 

Ireland The Pensions Authority Verschoyle House 

28/30 Lr Mount St. Dublin 2 Ireland 

Tel: 00-353 1 613 1900 

Fax: 00-353 1 631 8602 

International@pensionsauthority.ie 

www.pensionsauthority.ie 

Italy Commissione di Vigilanza sui 

Fondi Pensione 

(COVIP) 

Piazza Augusto Imperatore, 27 

00187 Rome Italy 

Tel. + 3906695061 

Email: servizio.vigilanza.pf@covip.it 

www.covip.it 

 

Latvia Financial and Capital Market 

Commission 

KUNGU iela 1 

1050 RIGA LATVIA 

Tel: 00-371-777-4800 

Fax: 00-371 722 5755 

fktk@fktk.lv 

www.fktk.lv 

Liechtenstein Financial Market Authority Heiligkreuz 8, 

P.O.Box 279 

LI-9490 Vaduz, 

Principality of Liechtenstein 

Tel. 00 423 236 7373 

Fax. 00 423 236 7376 

www.fma-li.li 

mailto:poststelle@bafin.de
http://www.bafin.de/
http://www.fme.is/
mailto:fktk@fktk.lv
http://www.fktk.lv/
http://www.fma-li.li/
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Lithuania Bank of Lithuania Žirmūnų g. 151, Vilnius  

LT 09128, Vilnius Lithuania 

Tel. +370 5 268 0501,  268 0502 

Fax. +370 5 2615665 

profpensijos@lb.lt 

www. lb.lt 

Luxembourg Inspection Générale de la 

Sécurité Sociale (IGSS) 

26, rue Zithe  

2763 Luxemburg  

Tel. 00 352 247-86 370  

Fax: 00 352 247-86 225  

igss@igss.etat.lu 

Malta Malta Financial Services 

Authority (MFSA) 

Notabile Road 

Attard BKR 3000 Malta 

Tel: +356 21 441 155 

ipsu@mfsa.com.mt 

aupensionstrustscsps@mfsa.com.mt 

www.mfsa.com.mt 

Netherlands De Nederlandsche Bank 

(Prudential supervision) 

 

 

 

 

 
 

The Netherlands Authority for 

the Financial Markets (Conduct 

of business 

supervision/information 

requirements) 

 

Note: All communications 

directed through De 

Nederlandsche Bank 

P.O. Box 98 

1000 AB Amsterdam 

(Visiting address: Westeinde 1, Amsterdam) 

The Netherlands 

Tel: 00-31 20 524 9111 

XB-IORPs@dnb.nl 

 

 
P.O. Box 11723 Vijzelgracht 50 

1001 GS Amsterdam 

Tel: 00 31 20 797 2000 

pensioen@afm.nl 

Norway FinanstilsynetThe Financial 

Supervisory Authority of 

Norway 

Revierstredet 3 

P.O.BOX 1187 Sentrum 

NO-0107 Oslo Norway 

Tel: 00-47 22 939800 

Fax: 00-47 22 630226 

www.finanstilsynet.no 

 
Poland Komisja Nadzoru Finansowego 

 

Polish Financial Supervision 

Authority 

Plac Powstańców Warszawy 1 

P.O. box 419 

00-950 Warsaw Poland 

Tel.: +48 22  262 50 00 

Fax: +48 22  262 51 11 

knf@knf.gov.pl 

www.knf.gov.pl 

http://www.mfsa.com.mt/
mailto:knf@knf.gov.pl
http://www.knf.gov.pl/
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Portugal Autoridade de Supervisão de 

Seguros e Fundos de Pensões 

(ASF) 

 
Portuguese Insurance and 

Pension Funds Supervisory 

Authority 

Av. da República, 76 

1600-205 Lisboa Portugal 

Tel: 00-351-217-903-100 

Fax:00-351-217-932-837 

darf@asf.com.pt 

Romania Financial Supervisory Authority 

(ASF) 

No. 15 Splaiul Independenţei  

Sector 5, Bucharest,  

050092, Romania 

Tel: +40.21.668.12.08 

Fax:021.659.60.51,021.659.64.36 

E-mail:    office@asfromania.ro 

Slovakia National Bank of Slovakia Imricha Karvasa 1 

813 25 Bratislava Slovakia 

Tel: +(421) 2 57 87 1111 

Fax: +(421) 2 57 87 1100 

www.nbs.sk 

Slovenia Insurance Supervision Agency Trg republike 3 

1000 Ljubljana Slovenia 

Tel: 00-386-1-2528-600 

Fax: 00-386-1-2528-630 

agencija@a-zn.si 

www.a-zn.si 

Spain Dirección General de Seguros y 

Fondos de Pensiones 

Avenida General Perón 38, planta 2ª 

Código Postal 28020    

MADRID Tel: 00-34-91 339-7085 

Fax: 00-34-91 339-7087 

subordenacion@mineco.es 

www.dgsfp.mineco.es 

Sweden Finansinspektionen Financial 

Supervisory Authority 

Box 7821 

SE-103 97 Stockholm 

Sweden 

Tel: +46 8 408 980 00 

Fax: +46 8 24 13 35 

finansinspektionen@fi.se 

www.fi.se 

United Kingdom The Pensions Regulator Napier House Trafalgar Place Brighton BN1 4DW 

United Kingdom 

Tel: 00 44 345 600 5666 

Fax: 00 44 345 608 8520 

customersupport@tpr.gov.uk  

www.thepensionsregulator.gov.uk 

 

http://www.nbs.sk/
mailto:agencija@a-zn.si
http://www.a-zn.si/
http://www.dgsfp.mineco.es/
mailto:finansinspektionen@fi.se
http://www.fi.se/
http://www.thepensionsregulator.gov.uk/

